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From: E-Verify <E-Verify.USCIS@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 5:46 PM
To:
Subject: Introducing myUploads!

Check out this new feature from myE-Verify  

myE-Verify Has a New Feature Called 
myUploads 

myUploads is a new feature from myE-Verify that helps 
employees and individuals electronically resolve their E-
Verify DHS Tentative Nonconfirmations (TNCs) by uploading 

images of their documentation as a JPEG, PNG or PDF through a computer 
or smart device. This new free feature may help expedite employment eligibility 
confirmation and resolve TNCs. In the case of an E-Verify TNC, the E-Verify 
employer must privately notify the employee and provide a Further Action Notice 
(FAN) to help the employee understand the TNC process. The FAN will include 
information on how to use myUploads. Employees are required to contact DHS 
after uploading their documents, and E-Verify employers are still required to 
process and close DHS TNC cases within E-Verify's timelines. 
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myUploads requires users to have a myE-Verify account and to successfully pass a 
two-factor identity assurance process. Those logging into myE-Verify for the first 
time since April 28, 2019 must access myE-Verify with their USCIS online 
account. Fax is still available. 

myUploads is a free service available to all users, however, employers may not 
require employees to use myUploads, myE-Verify or Self Check to resolve a TNC 
or to precheck their employment authorization.  

Stay up to date with myE-Verify and its features. Update your preferences and 
follow us @EVerify on Twitter. 

Please do not reply to this message. 

Don’t forget to text “EVERIFY UPDATES” to 468311 to get the latest E-Verify 
news.

Apply to use the E‐Verify logo. Complete and submit the License Application for the Use of the E‐Verify 
Trademark. 

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: 

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on 
your Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or 
problems with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com. 

This service is provided to you at no charge by E‐Verify. 

AILA Doc. No. 20101905. (Posted 3/11/21)




